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o990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Cod
foundations)

I Information about Form 990 and its Iinstructions I1s at www

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

e (except private

B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public

.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2014

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

Final

I_ return/terminated
|_ Amended return

I_ Application pending

, and ending_j 12-31-2014

C Name of organization
Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association Inc

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

43-1895965

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

18600 E 37th Terrace

E Telephone number

(816)350-0215

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Independence, MO 640571707

F Name and address of principal officer
LORI ROSS

18600 E 37th Terrace
Independence, MO 64057

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite:

= www mfcaa org

G Gross receipts $ 3,110,431

H(a) Is this a group return for
subordinates? [T Yes ¥ No
H(b) Are all subordinates [~ Yes[ No

included?

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 2000

M State of legal domicile
MO

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
To provide foster and adoptive children the opportunity of a stable, caring and nurturing family environment by recruiting, training,
supporting and providing personal advocacy for foster and adoptive parents

g
=
% 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
&
j 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 17
x 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 17
g 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 79
-8 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 62
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,936,321 1,589,214
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 921,912 1,498,046
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 32 453
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 91,551 22,718
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 2,949,816 3,110,431
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 20,711 22,516
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
$ 15 ?flla(;l;as,othercompensatlon,employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 929,733 1,548,181
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p-234,188
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 525,968 828,526
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 1,476,412 2,399,223
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 1,473,404 711,208
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,572,816 4,302,098
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 752,403 1,770,477
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 1,820,413 2,531,621

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ - |2015-04-30
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here LORI ROSS PRESIDENT
Type or prnint name and title

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

Paid THOMAS D BALES THOMAS D BALES 2015-09-29 | coif-employed
ai Fim's name [ Bales & Associates Inc Firm's EIN b=

Preparer

Firm's address & PO Box 6424 Phone no (816) 478-8989
Use Only

Lees Summit, MO 64064

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To provide foster and adoptive children the opportunity of a stable, caring and nurturing

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 4,085 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 5,000 )

FOOD PROGRAM - THE FOOD PANTRY SUPPORTED BY COMMUNITY DONATIONS HELPS STRETCH TIGHT FOOD BUDGETS BY PROVIDING ASSISTANCE TO 370
FOSTER/ ADOPTIVE FAMILIES

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 53,912 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 75)

TRAINING - PROVIDED 3,840 HOURS OF TRAINING, INCLUDING THE TRAINING OF 384 FOSTER PARENTS, DEVELOPED AND PRESENTED BY CHILD WELFARE
SPECIALISTS TO SUPPORT THE EFFORTS OF FAMILIES CARING FOR ABUSED AND NEGLECTED CHILDREN THIS TRAINING PROVIDES SPECIALIZED TRAINING AND
CREDIT TOWARD MAINTAINING ANNUAL LICENSE REQUIREMENTS

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 17,868 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 14,300 )

PROVIDED SUPPORT AND INCURRED EXPENSES RELATED TO THE NACAC (NORTH AMERICAN COUNCIL ON ADOPTABLE CHILDREN) NATIONAL CONFERENCE HELD IN
KANSAS CITY IN JUNE 2014

See Additional Data

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 1,791,896 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1,478,671)

4e Total program service expenses & 1,867,761

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Part III

Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 No
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, No

5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule D, Part I 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part III 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 0
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V .
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? v
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 1la €s
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported Iin Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b 0
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets v
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IXE 11d es
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e No
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part X .
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b No
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or N
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see Instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part v
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 €s
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a No
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
domestic government on PartIX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 22 v
IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III €s
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s N
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 °
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a ... .. ... 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 2ab
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I1
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, N
and Part V, line 1 34 0
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b N
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 0
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 15
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 79

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country &

See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

5c¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No

services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to

fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit

CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h | Yes

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time

duringthe year? . . . . + . & 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e 8 No
9a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . 9a No
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b No
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the

year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to Issue qualified healthplans . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

Page 6

See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 17
year
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 17

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No

5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a No

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes

9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No

b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la No
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 No
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 No
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a No
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No

b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be filed=MO

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
EBECKY HUGHES

18600 E 37th Terrace

Independence, MO 640571707 (816)350-0215

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = =z == i)
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = E ]
c | = T =
|| |=| %
O 7
I B
@ Iy
(=l
(1) KEITH ASHCRAFT 100
............................................................................................... X X 0
Board Member (Vice Chair)
(2) JAMIE BUER 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(3) JULIE DONALD 100
............................................................................................... X X 0
Board Member (Secretary)
(4) KEN EATON 100
............................................................................................... X X 0
Board Member (Treasurer)
(5) MARK HEGARTY 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(6) CARA HOOVER 100
............................................................................................... X X 0
Board Member (Chair)
(7) KEITH KING 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(8) SANDY KRIGEL 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(9) ANN STERN 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(10) STACY THOLEN 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(11) DAVID WOODS 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(12) DONNA GOULD COHEN 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(13) JIM WAITS 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member
(14) BECKY JOYCE 100
............................................................................................... X 0
Board Member

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization
organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 e oA
- = ) [m}
212 8| 2
o = I e
TS et
¢ &
C
(15) JANNA STUEVE 1
............................................................................................... X
Board Member
(16) J EUGENE BALLOUN 1
............................................................................................... X
Board Member
(17) BARBRA ALLEN 1
............................................................................................... X
Board Member
(18) LORI ROSS 40
............................................................................................... X 84,811
President & CEO
(19) JOE BECK 40
............................................................................................... X 50,645
Vice President - Programming
(20) JENNIFER JOHNSON 40
............................................................................................... X 52,040
Vice President - Programming
i1b  Sub-Total >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 187,496

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Yes No
3 No
4 No
5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(R)
Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(<)

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization &

Form 990 (2014)
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m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membership dues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 53,459
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
in
E - £ All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and 1f 1,535,755
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
E = 1,589,214
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ,289,
oom -
@ Business Code
—
g 2a Intake and assessment 624200 310,518
=
& b Post-adoptive services 624200 150,750
g c Licensing 624200 599,194
=
E d Behavior intervention 624200 75,000
= e LINC Funds Springfield 624200 74,784
m
= f All other program service revenue 287,800
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 1,498,046
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
- 453 453
and other similar amounts)
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents 18,270
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 18,270
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) [ 18,270 18,270
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss) .
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
g $ 53,459
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . m
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . m
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Other 900099 4,448 4,448
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
4,448
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
3,110,431 1,520,764 453

Form 990 (2014 )
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m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. .. L

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and

domestic governments See Part1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals See Part IV, line 22 22,516 22,516
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign

governments, and foreign individuals See PartIV, lines 15

and 16

Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and

key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons

(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons

described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 1,352,973 1,148,730 70,788 133,455
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)

and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 67,182 59,919 2,806 4,457
10 Payroll taxes 128,026 108,207 7,000 12,819
11 Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management

b Legal

¢ Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17

f Investment management fees

g Other (Ifine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0)
12 Advertising and promotion 6,570 549 2,485 3,536
13 Office expenses 50,180 31,612 12,317 6,251
14 Information technology 21,573 12,311 8,682 580
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 141,960 110,682 25,258 6,020
17  Travel 71,858 68,008 2,492 1,358
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 19,427 18,852 0 575
20 Interest 41,587 2,686 38,901 0
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 62,845 910 61,935 0
23 Insurance 19,266 14,316 3,230 1,720
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Professional services 174,525 139,067 33,026 2,432
b Other program expenses 24,591 24,553 38 0
c Telephone 31,511 26,949 1,206 3,356
d Office equipment rental 23,017 18,482 3,156 1,379
e All other expenses 139,616 59,412 23,954 56,250
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,399,223 1,867,761 297,274 234,188
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2014 )
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1,249,519 1 727,574
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 269,320 3 122,802
4 Accounts recelvable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958 (f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 7 1,756
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 5182 8 4,718
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges 20,6741 9 14,061
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 3,558,936
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 127,749 1,028,121 10c 3,431,187
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,572,816 16 4,302,098
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 49,800 17 67,306
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 702,513] 23 1,703,171
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 752,403| 26 1,770,477
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 573,759 27 2,355,065
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,246,654| 28 176,556
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,820,413| 33 2,531,621
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 2,572,816 34 4,302,098

Form 990 (2014)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI g
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 3,110,431
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 2,399,223
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 711,208
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 1,820,413
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 2,531,621
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a Yes
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[V Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2014 )
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) 20 1 4

nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Treasury P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 1 .
Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association Inc

43-1895965

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e,11f,and 11g

a [T Typel.A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [T TypeIL A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c [T Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [T Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s) that Is
not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see Instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [T Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type I1I non-functionally integrated supporting organization
Enter the number of supported organizations e e e e e e

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i)Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of (vi) Amount of
organization organization listed In your governing monetary support other support (see

(described on lines document? (see Instructions) Instructions)
1- 9 above orIRC

section (see

instructions))

Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 2

IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

(a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

(a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

in)

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties 0
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI )

Total support Add lines 7 through
10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions)

[ 12 |
First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

»

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

15

33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/3%0 support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions

0 %

Public support percentage for 2013 Schedule A, PartII, line 14

N

L
L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under

Page 3

Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

7a

[
8

in)
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

245,481

431,939

642,640

1,061,856

1,248,430

3,630,346

59,143

50,879

70,568

87,415

95,993

363,998

304,624

482,818

713,208

1,149,271

1,344,423

3,994,344

3,994,344

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

9
10a

11

12

13

14

in)

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

304,624

482,818

713,208

1,149,271

1,344,423

3,994,344

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

30

27

32

453

542

Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

30

27

32

453

542

Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
VI)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)

3,994,886

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 99 990 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16 100 000 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c¢c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 0010 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18 0 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization mv
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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1A Supporting Organizations
(Complete only If you checked a box online 11 of Part I Ifyou checked 11a of PartI, complete Sections A and B If you checked
11bof Partl, complete Sections A and C Ifyou checked 11c of Part I, complete Sections A, D,and E If youchecked 11d of Part

Page 4

I, complete Sections A and D, and complete PartV )

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated In

9a

10a

11

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

C

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? If "Yes”
and if you checked 11aor 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite
being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3)and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure
that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (11) the reasons for each such action, (i11) the authority under
the organization’'s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by
one or more of Iits supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one
or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990) .

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958 ) not described in line 7? If
"Yes,” complete Part II of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified
persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509
(@a)(1)or (2))? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

9c

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 494 3(f)
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes,” answer b below.

10a

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings ).

10b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

11b

A 359% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes”toa, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

11ic

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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14 @A Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly
appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If
"No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to
appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or
restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Didthe organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing
such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or
management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported
organization(s ). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?| 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (11) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s ). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice In the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a [T The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below

b [T The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below

c [T The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see
instructions)

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI identify those
supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the
organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these
activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons
for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees off
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Part V - Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [T Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 See instructions. All other
Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E

v b W N R

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see Instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of iIncome (see Instructions)

Other expenses (see Instructions)

Adjusted Net Income (subtractlines 5,6 and 7 from line 4)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

N|lh|WIN|=

-]

H

0 N & u

a 0N T o

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)
Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors (explain in detail in Part
VI)

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater
amount, see Instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply ine 5 by 035
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

la

ib

1c

id

N

W

R IN|a|O|H

A b WN R

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed In prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency temporary

reduction (see Instructions)

[~ Check here if the current year 1s the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated

Type I1I supporting organization (see Instructions)

Current Year

N|lh|WIN|=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts pald to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, In
excess of Income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

0 [N |&

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization 1s responsive (provide
detalls in Part VI) See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see O (i)

instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;(:les_tzrtl)t;-l:‘t tons

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years priorto 2014
(reasonable cause required--see Instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, ifany, to 2014

From 20009.

From 2010.

From 2011.

From 2013.

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

3
a
b
c
d From 2012.
e
f
g
h

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D, line 7
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Appliedto 2014 distributable amount

c Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2014, fany Subtractlines 3g and 4a from line 2
(if amount greater than zero, see Instructions)

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014 Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1 (iIf amount greater than
zero, see Instructions)

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines
3jand 4c

8 Breakdown ofline 7

From 2010.

From 2011.

From 2012.

From 2013.

ojla|n |o|o

From 2014.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b;
Part III, hine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part1v,
Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines
1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part
V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association Inc

43-1895965

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hiability? [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other |(b)Cost or other| (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land = . . v h e e e e e e 145,000 145,000
b Builldings . . . . .+ .« v e e e e 3,125,469 44,252 3,081,217
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 288,467 83,497 204,970
e Other e e e e e e e e e e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 3,431,187

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ]

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See
Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part

XIII [~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 3,110,431
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . .« . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d P e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromlinel . . . . . . . & . & 4 4w e w e e 3 3,110,431
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ . .+ . .+ . . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5 3,110,431

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . .. . . .. . . 1 2,399,223
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . .« . . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . .+ « v « &« v 4 4w e a . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough2d . . . . . . . .+ . + + & 4 4w e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromlinel . . . . . . . & . 4 4 4w ew e e 3 2,399,223
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 2,399,223

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493272001375|

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 or 990-EZ ol . et
( ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2014
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. -
Department ofthe Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www. irs.gov /form990. InsPeCtion
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association Inc

43-1895965

LEEREd Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ

filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolcitations e [ Ssolicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internetandemall solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total. . . . . . .+« +« v v e e e e e

3

List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1Is exempt from
registration or licensing

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= (1 Gross recelpts
il
E 2 Less Contributions
ce 3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2)

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes
W
k]
2 le Rent/facility costs
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment
_
O 9 Other direct expenses

10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d) . . . . . . . .+ . . . | ()

11 Net income summary Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . . . .+ . . . . [

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
E bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col
il
= (c))
& |1 Grossrevenue
$ 2 Cash prizes
0
=
& | 3 Non-cash prizes
= 4 Rent/facility costs
2
) 5 Otherdirect expenses
™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__
6 Volunteer labor . . . ™ No ™ No ™ No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column(d) . . . . . . .. .. . . . |

8 Netgaming iIncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) v e e e e e |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_NO

If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No

b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3

11
12

13

14

15a

16

17

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . + + « +« « « v « v « v+ « | ves I No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . v 4 4 v 0w e e n e ow oo T ves T No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activities conducted In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a %

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name I

Address I+

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? & & v v 4 4 b e e a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T No
If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization * ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party = ¢

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name I

Address

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent

In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-149¥A"4 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns () and (v), and

Part III, hines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see
instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 4
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association Inc

43-1895965

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ Yes ¥ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line1 table. . . . . . . . .+ .. .+ .« .« .+ . . |
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e ..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2014



Schedule I (Form 990) 2014

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Food pantry 370 4,085
(2) Camps, music & swim lessons, repairs 24 18,431
and tires

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part ITI, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association Inc

Employer identification number

43-1895965

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation
Pt VI, Line 19 When requested, documents are made avallable to requestor as quickly as possible
Pt VI, Line 12¢ Within the policy are guidelines and procedures including duty to disclose, procedures for
addressing, Investigating, and the results from violations
Pt VI, Line 11b Due to Imited funds, the books of the association are not completely closed until late Su

mmer This results in a fully prepared tax return being unavailable until after the first
extended due date The audit and return are review ed at the next board meeting and any cha
nges or amendments, If needed are addressed at that time

Form 990, Part lll, Line 4d

GENERAL - VARIOUS PROGRAMS AND ALLOCATIONS OF 1791896 0 1478671

Form 990, Part X, Line 24f

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 7616 4017 2670 929 MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT 16351 13116 1591
1644 MISCELLANEOUS 24137 8907 13826 1404 OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES 9746 9701 0 45
OTHER FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 50101 0 0 50101 PARENT TRAINING 3272 3272 0 0 POSTAGE
AND DELIVERY 10535 4981 3427 2127 PRINTING 3147 707 2440 0 LAWYERS FORKIDS 14711
14711 0 0
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFPORT

Board of Directors
Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Midwest Foster Care and Adoption
Association, Inc. (the Crganization) (nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of
financial position as of December 31, 20114 and 2013, and the related statemenits of activities,
functicnal expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statemenis that are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatermnent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessmeni of the nsks of material missiatement of the financial
statements, whether due fo fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the audiior
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accerdingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaiuating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for. our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Midwest Foster Care and Adophion Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and
2013, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the years then ended 1n accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Opehrors Mﬂww&.f@

Kansas City, Missouri
July 22, 2015



MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

ASSETS
2014 2013

Cash and cash equivalents S 726,304 S 1,248,258
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 1,270 1,261
Grants receivable 104,136 82,500

Related party receivable 1,756 -
Unconditional promises to give 7,507 93,765
Prepaid expenses 14,061 20,674
Inventory 4,718 5,182
CURRENT ASSETS 859,752 1,451,640
Property and equipment, net 3,431,187 1,028,121
Long-term unconditional promises 1o give, net of discount 11,159 93,055
TOTAL ASSETS S 4,302,098 S 2,572,816

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payahle 5 9,116 5 2,641
Accrued payrell 36,952 27,348
Payroll withholdings and taxes 21,238 13,039
Rental deposit liability - 6,862
Current portion of notes payable 33,338 36,654
CURRENT LIABILITIES 105,644 86,544
Notes payable, net of current portion 1,664,833 665,859
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,770,477 752,403
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 2,355,065 573,759
Temporarily restricted 176,556 1,246,654
TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,531,621 1,820,413
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 5 4,302,098 5 2,572,816

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
3



MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASS0CIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Public support and revenues

Contributions and grants S 585,825 s 662,605 1,248,430
intake and assessment 310,518 - 310,518
Post-adoptive services contract income 150,750 - 150,750
Licensing contract income 596,194 - 589,194
Behavioral Intervention [ncome 75,000 - 75,000
LINC Funds Springfield 74,784 - 74,784
LINC extreme recruitment contract income 275,000 - 275,000
Other earned income 143 - 143
Conference fees and spansorships 12,800 - 12,800
Gain from sale of tax credits 287,325 - 287,325
Rental income 18,270 - 18,270
Interest income 453 - 453
Other income 4,305 - 4,305
2,394,367 662,605 3,056,972

Special event revenues 65,993 - 95,993
Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors {42,534) - {42,534}
Net income from special events 53,459 - 53,459

Net assets, released from restrictions 1,732,703 {1,732,703) -
4,180,529 {1,070,098) 3,110,431
Expenses

Program 1,867,761 - 1,867,761
Administrative 297,274 - 297,274
Fundraising 234,188 - 234,188
2,399,223 - 2,399,223

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,781,306 (1,070,098) 711,208
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 573,759 1,246,654 1,820,412
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR S 2,355,065 s 176,556 2,531,621

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
4



MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Public support and revenues
Contributions and grants 5 171,142 S 890,714 5 1,061,856
Intake and assessment 315,213 - 315,213
Post-adoptive services contract Income 148,125 - 148,125
Licensing contract income 312,222 - 312,222
Placement and Parent Aide contract income 2,035 - 2,035
LINC extreme recruitment contract income 125,000 - 125,000
Qther earmed income 5182 - 5,182
Conference fees and sponsorships 19,317 - 19,317
Gain from sale of tax credits - 821,820 821,820
Rental income 81,322 - 81,322
Interest income 32 - 32
Other income 5,047 - 5,047
1,184,637 1,712,534 2,897,171
Special event revenues 87,415 - 87,415
Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors {34,770 - (34,770)
Net income from special event 52,645 - 52,645
Net assats, released from restrictions 880,850 {880,850) -
2,118,132 831,684 2,949,816
Expenses
Program 1,040,349 - 1,040,34¢
Administrative 234,927 - 234,927
Fundraising 201,136 - 201,136
1,476,412 - 1,476,412
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 641,720 831,684 1,473,404
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR (67,961) 414,970 347,009
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR s 573,759 s 1,246,654 5 1,820,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
5
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MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOGIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operafing activities:
Depreciation
Decrease (increase) in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Increase {(decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Rental depasit
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in property and equipment
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation
Net cash used i investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTMITIES
Issuance of new debt
Debt repayments

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements.

7

2014 2013

$ 711,208  $1,473,404
62,845 21,235
(21,636) 96,250
168,154 (80,0860)
4,857 {14,185)

464 1,476

24,278 15,746
(6.862) 6,862
232,100 47,324
943,308 1,520,728
(2,465,910) (298,118)
(9) 64
(2,465,919) (298,054)
1,038,561 -
(35,904) (54,313)
1,000,657 (54,313)
(521,954) 1,168,361
1,248 258 79,897

$ 726,304  $1,248,258




NOTE 1

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADCFTION ASSQOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEER 31, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association, Inc. (the Organization), a nonprofit organization, was
organized with the purpose of providing foster and adoptive children the opportunity of a stable,
caring, and nurturing family environment by recruiting, training, supporting, and providing personat
advocacy for foster and adoptive parents. The Organization opened an Intake and Assessment

Shelter in July 2012.

Basis of Accounting

The policy of the Organization 1s to prepare its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting
In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Under
this mathod, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses and purchases are recognized
when the obligation is incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the FASB ASC 858-205 "Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations". Under this standard, the Organization is required to
report Information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
agsets.  unrestricted net assets, temporarily restncted net assets, and permanently restricted net

assefs.

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets include all assets which are neither temporarily or permanently restricted.
Unrestricted net assets may include Board-designated funds that are not restricted by the donor.
Eamings on investments are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use 1s

limited by donor stipulation or by laws.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net asssts include gifts for which donor-imposed restrictions have not been
met, trust activity, deferred gifts and pledges receivable for which the ultimate purpose of the
proceeds is not permanently restricted.

Pemanently Resiricted Net Assels

Permanently restricted net assets include contributed net assets which require, by donor restriction,
that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program
operations in accordance with donar restrictions. There were no permanently restricted net assets
at December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Unconditicnal Promises ta Give

The Organization utilizes FASB ASC 958-605, "Not-for Profit Entities Revenue Recognition" This
standard requires that unconditional promises to give (pledges) be recorded as receivables and
revenues and requires the Organization fo distinguish between contributions received for each net

asset category in accordance with donor imposed restrictions.



NOTE 1

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES (contihued)

Tha Qrganization raceives muiti-year promises. The accompanying financial statements reflect multi-
year promises discounted by the Organization’s expected rate of return for the applicable number of
years Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are reflected as current promises to give
and are recorded &t their net realizable value.

Unconditional promises fo give due in subsequent years are reflected as long-term promises to give
and are recorded at the present value of their expected cash flows, using applicable interest rates as
established by the U.S. Department of the Treasury at the date the pledge was made.

Contributed Materials and Services

The Qrganization records various types of in-kind contributions. Contributed services are recognized
at fair value if the services received (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b) reguire specialized
skilis, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typicaily need to be purchased if
not provided by donation. Contribufions of tangible assels are recognized at fair value when received,
The amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statemsnts as in-kind contributions are offset by
like amounts included in expenses or additions 1o property and equipment.

Volunteers

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with
its operations. The value of volunieer services has not been recorded in the financial statements
since those services do not mest the criteria for recognition.

Beduests

Bequests to the Organization from trusts and estates ara recorded as income in the year the assetls
are received due to the uncertainty of the actual amounts to be received at the time the bequests are

made.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments purchased with an original matunty date of three months or less fo be cash equivalents.

[nventory

The QOrganization receives gifts-in-kind of inventory for the food and clothing bank. Inventory consists
of these gifts-in-kind and other items purchased hy the Organization and are stated at the lower of
cest (first in, first out) or market.

Property and Equipment and Deorecialion

Property and equipment are recorded at cost for all purchases over $1,000. Dcnated property and
equipment are recorded at their fair value on the date of the donation. Depreciation is computed
under the straight-line method for buildings and double-declining balance for furniture, equipment,
and automobiles using the following estimated useful lives'

Buildings and improvements 10 - 39 years
Furniture and equipment 3-5 years
Automobiles 5 years



NOTE 1:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADORTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 20114 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES (continued)

Major renewals and betterments greater than $1,000 are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs, and
minor renewals less than $1,000 are expensed. When property and equipment are retired or
otherwise disposed of, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gains or losses are included in income,

Income Taxas

The Organization 15 crganized as a not-for-profit corporation and qualifies as tex exempt under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, However, income from certain activities not directly
related to the Organization's tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated business
income. In addition, the Organization qualfies for the charitable contribution deductions under
Section 170(b)(1}(A) and has been classified as an Organization other than a private foundation.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes in these financial statements

The Organization has adopted the provisions of FASE ASC 740-10, “Accounting for Uncertain Tax
Positions. The Organizaiion has evaluated Its tax positions and does not believe there are any
uncertain tax positions taken by the Organization. The Organization's Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from income Tax, for the years 2012 and forward are subject to examination by
the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporiing period Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Contracts with governmental and other entities are generally recorded as revenue when the related
costs are incurred or when the Organization has performed the service and is allowed to bitl under the

terms of the related agreement.
Caontributions

Contributions with donor restrictions are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions are met within the same reporting périod that the contribution was received.

Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantizlly met and the promises become unconditional.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on & functional
basis in the accompanying statements of functional expenses. Directly identifiable expenses are
charged to the programs and supporting services to which they relate. Expenses related to more
than one function .are allocated to programs and supporting services, primarly based on staffing
levels Administrative expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any
other specific function but provide the overall support and direction of the Organization
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEER 31, 2014 AND 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES (continued)

Advertising

Advertising costs of the Organization are expensed as incurred. For the years ended Dscember 31,
2014 and 2013, the Organization incurred advertising expenses of 8,570 and $1,430, respectively
FUNDS HZLD BY TRUMAN HEARTLAND COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

The Organization has an operating reserve fund at Trumzan Heartland Community Foundation (THCF).

Disbursements can ba made, with Board approval, and upon approval by THCF managament. These
funds were invested in the THCF money market/certificate of deposit pool at December 31, 2014 and

2013.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31.

2014 2013

Land § 145000 $ 145,000
Buildings and Improvements 3,125,469 600,574
Construction In progress - 281,678
Computer equipment and software 22 469 22,469
Furniture and Fixdures 242,108 19,414
Vehicles 23,880 23890
3,558,036 1,093,025

Less accurulated depreciation {127,749) _[64,904)
Property and equipment, net $ 3,431,187 $ 1,028,121

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $62,845 and $21,235,
respectively

UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promise to give as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consists of the following:

2014 2013
Recelvable in less than one year s 7,507 $ 93,765
Receivable in one 1o five years 11,772 96,210
Less unamortized present value discount (613) {3,135)
Total long-term receivables 11,1589 83,055
Net unconditional promises to give $ 18,666 $ 186,820

Of the $18,666 and $186,820 in unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2014 and 2013,
$14,306 and $150,000 were due from 2 and 4 donors, respectively.

Long-term promises to give are recognized at fair value, using a discount rate of 1.75%.
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NOTES

NOTE &:

MIDWEST FOSTER GARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

RELATED PARTY NOTE PAYABLE

In July, 2012, the Organization obtained a short-ferm loan of $10,000 from a member of the Board of
Directors to help fund operations for the new shelter program. The loan was non-interest bearing
This loan was repaid with one $5,000 payment in 2013 and the remaining $5,000 was converted to a

contribution in 2013.

LONG TERM DEBT

Long term debt consists of the following at December 31:
2014

2013

Mortgage payable o a bank, payable in monthly instaliments of

$5,072 including interest at 4 5% with a payment of the

remalning unpaid balence on March 18, 2018, This lcan is

secured by the related bullding and land $ 604,090

Morigage payable to a bank, payable in monihly instaliments of
$533 including interest at 4.5% with a payment of the remaining
unpaid balance on March 31, 2017. This loan 1s secured by the
related building and land. 62,519

A construction lean from a bank to finance renovations fo a

building purchased in 2013. The loan, which matures in March

2019, has a lirnit of $2,000,000 and includes interest payable at

4 5%. The loan is secured by substantially all assets of the

Organization. 1,036,562

3 636,594

65,919

Tolal long-term debt 1,703,171

Less current portion (38,338)

702,513
(36,654)

Nonecurrent maturities of long-term debt $ 1,664,833

$ 665,889

The aggregate amounts of principal maturities for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2015 $ 38,338

2016 40,099
2017 91,692
2018 496,480
2019 1,036,562

Total $1,703.171
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NOTE 7;

NOTE 8:

NOTE ©:

NOTE 10:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

In 2011, the Organization began a Capital Campaign for the purchase and development of properties
for its current and future programs. Expenses related to this campaign are included on the Statement
of Functional Expenses in their related categories as fundralsing costs, As of December 31, 2014,
the Campaign had a remaining goal of $2,703,171 which includes $1,703,171 to pay off the
remaining principal balances of the construction loan and merigages described in Note 8, and
$1,000,000 for an Agency Endowment Fund. The facility purchase and renavation was completed
during the year ended December 31, 2014, Campaign costs are anficipated to be approximately
$125,000. [n December 31, 2012, the Organization entered into an agresment for campaign counsel
with @ third party. This contract can be terminated at any fime without notice by mutual written
agreement of the parties.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes at December 31:

2014 2013

Capital Campaign $ - $ 1,118,817
Parents/healthy families - 94,388
Summer Camp Program Grant - 13,78
Jewish Heritage- Data Base 6,065 9,450
Lawyers for Kids 10,256 4,035
Van purchase - 2,205
Other programs - 1,261
Emergency assistance - 1,000
Bank of America (30 Days fo Family) 30,000 -
LINC-Western Missouri Post Adopiive 1,156 -
LINC- Extrame Recruifment 6846 -
LING-Seouthwest Missouri Post Adoptive 26,195 -
Health Care Foundation (30 Days to Family) 87,027 -
Sumacher- Kansas 10,211 -
Royals Charity- Playground 5,000

$ 176,556 $ 1,246,654

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains cash in bank deposit accounts and monhey market accounts at financial
institutions.  Accounts at the bank institutions are insured by ihe Faderal Deposit Insurance
Corporation {FDIC) up to $250,000. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization had
deposits that exceaded the FDIC insured limit by $275,233 and $776,838, respectively (excluding
outstanding items).

SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS

For the year endad Dacember 31, 2014 contributions from one major centributor accounted for 13%
of total revenue and revanue from one major contractor accounted for 20% of total reveriue. For the
year ended December 31, 2013 contributions from two major contributors accounted for 26% of total
revenue and revenue from two major contractors accounted for 22% of total revenue. A major
concentration is defined as any revenue source that accounts for 10% or more of total revenue.
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NOTE 11;

NOTE 12:

NOTE 13:

NOTE 14:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

RENTAL INCOME

The Organization purchased a building to serve as the main office facliities during the year ended
December 31, 2013. The building had two exisfing tenants leasing space from the previcus owner,
and those |eases were assumed by the Organization. The leases were allowed to expire without
renewal in 2014 and the Organization does not plan to ubiize any of the building space for leasing
purposes in the future, Rental income received during the years ended Becember 31, 2014 and 2014
was $18,270 and $81,322 respectively.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Effective Aprit 28, 2014, the Organization entered into an assignment and assumption agresment with
Kansas Foster and Adoptive Children, Inc. (KFAC) {a Kansas nonprofit organization). KFAC formetly
provided services fo foster and adoptive familles in Kansas, and the parties entered into the
agreement in order to consolidate resources and further the outreach and impact of Midwest Foster
Care and Adoption Association. The agreement calls for the Organization to assume the right to all of
KFAC's contracts The only asset that was transferraed to Midwest Foster Care and Adopfion
Associaiion as part of this agreement was $6,000 in cash. No liabilities were assumed by Midwest
Foster Care and Adoption Asscciation. KFAC dissolved upon completion of the agreement

Effactive August 1, 2014, the Organization entered into an interim Management Services Agreement
with Family Matters Resource Center (FMRC) (a Missouri nonprofit organization). FMRC formerly
provided services to foster and adoptive families in southwest Missouri, and the parties entered info
the agreemeni in order to consclidate resources and further the outreach and impact of Midwest
Foster Care and Adoption Association. Upen signing the Management Services Agreement, FMRC
paid all of its debts and dissolved as a corporate entity. No liablliies were assumed by Midwest
Foster Care and Adoption Association s part of this agreement, and no assets remained to be
transferred after FMRC liabilities had beeh paid prior {o their dissolution.

LEASE COMMITMENT

As part of the business combination with FMRC described in Note 12, the Organization entered into a
lease for office space in Springfield, Missouri in September 2014. The lease expires in December
2015 and requires fixed monthly rental payments of $1,600. Future minimum lease payments under
this operating lease for the year ending December 31, 2015 is $19,200. During the year ended
December 31, 2014, rent expensge of $4,800 was incurred relatad to this lease.

SALE OF INCOCME TAX CREDITS

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization sold Affordable Housing
Assistance Program (AHAP) tax credits they held with the State of Missouri to donors in exchange for
contributions  The Organization received $287,325 and $691,320 respectively, in exchange for the
rights to tax credits totaling $158,029 and $380,224 during the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013. The income related lto the sale of tha tax credits has been segregated from general
contributions on the income staterment.
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NOTE 15

NOTE 16

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSQCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization paid $41,587 and $26,086,
respectively, for interest.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Organization converted the remaining $5,000 of a
related party note payable balancs to a contributicn.

During the year ended Decermber 31, 2013, the Organization acquired and renovated a building
financed by long-term debt in the amount of $660,000.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Effective January 1, 2015, the Organization adopted a 403(b) plan covering employees over the age
of 21 with at least three months service time who wotk mmore than 20 hours per week. The
Organizaticn may also make discretionary contributions to the plan

In March 2015, the Organization made a $172,136 draw on the construction loan disclosed in Note 6.
The fotal of the loan balance outstanding increased to $1,208,698 and remains payable in full on

March B, 2019,

Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 22, 2015, which is the date the financial
statements were avalable to be issued. No other subsequent events have occurred that require
adjustment or disclosure to the financial statements.
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